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To:  Chairman Tony Zielinski 
 Committee Members 

City of Milwaukee License Committee 
From: Attorney Michael S. Maistelman & Odean H. Taylor – Agent 
Date: November 23, 2016 
Re: Jay’s Uptown Cafe – 5007-09 W Center St.  

Hearing date November 29, 2016 
 
This supplemental information should be incorporated into my client’s most recent Plan 
of Operation and shall amend the current renewal application. 
 
We recently met with our neighbors and other stakeholders and based upon that meeting 
we will be implementing the following: 
 
We will be installing additional light fixtures, which have been designed and will be 
installed to minimize the impact on adjacent properties while providing adequate lighting 
levels to assure security and discourage loitering. 
 
We have put into place a Mitigation Management Plan to deal with neighborhood 
complaints, control of noise, litter, graffiti, etc., and provide a protocol for 
communicating with police to resolve potential problems with loitering, noise and other 
problems. 
 
Mitigation Management Plan: 
 
Specifically – Litter Control – We shall control the litter emanating from our site on a 
daily basis  (every hour) for a distance of 300 feet along public streets and right of way 
from our site.  
 
We will continue to be closed on Mondays. 
 
We will stop serving alcohol 30 minutes before bar close.  
 
We will stop playing music 30 minutes before bar close to promote a more calm 
departure.  
 
We will increase our food sales from 45% to 50% and reduce our alcohol sales from 55% 
to 50%. 
 
We will add additional security video cameras in and around the perimeter of the 
establishment. 
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We recently purchased an ID Scanner so that everyone that enters will have his or her 
identification recorded. This will allow us to ban trouble customers and allow us to help 
identify individuals for law enforcement. 
 
We will maintain a liaison with the Milwaukee Police Department and continue our 
relationship with Alderman Stamper’s office to effectively control, noise, litter, traffic 
issues and crime.  In fact, every time any issue has arisen over the past license year we 
have contacted and met with Alderman Stamper. We have already spoken with MPD 
Neighborhood Liaison Officer Dolan and will be scheduling a meeting with him in early 
December 2016. 
 
We are employing six (6) security guards over the weekend and three (3) during the 
weekdays.  They will operate the metal detectors, ID Scanners, and patrol the 
surrounding area in a security vehicle to deter nuisance/criminal conduct. 
 
We are willing to provide additional enhanced lighting to address neighbor & police 
concerns and to their satisfaction. 
 
Customers will be discouraged from loitering on the property and blocking or parking in 
surrounding neighborhoods.  We have posted signs that police will be called for loitering, 
littering and loud noise.  Any customer who violates these rules and regulations will have 
their name entered into our ID Scanner and will be banned from our premises. 
 
Exterior cleanup and maintenance activities including garbage pick-up and deliveries 
shall not take place later than 9pm or prior to 7pm. We have contacted all of our vendors 
to inform them of this new policy. 
 
We will provide the neighbors with a contact sheet to contact us regarding any issues that 
come up. We will meet with neighbors on an as needed basis to discuss and address any 
issues or concerns. 
 
Contact info: Odean H. Taylor – 414-467-8854 – email: jayscafe@yahoo.com 
 

 
 

C: Alderman Russell W. Stamper, III (Via email) 
 City Clerk License Division – Jason Schunk (Via email) 
	
  


	Neely, Ralph

	Taylor, Odean


